University Curriculum Committee Minutes for February 16, 2012

Members Present: Matt Baker, Janet Bertog, Andrea Brooks, Mary Bucklin, Linda Dynan, Cindy Foster, Richard Fox, Jim Hughes, Lisa Jameson, Dan Kent, Eric Knechtges, Trina Koscielicki, Tonya Krouse, Hilary Landwehr, Linda Marquis, Sharlotte Neely, Joe Nolan, Daryl Orth, Stefan Paula, Sara Pulte, Shauna Reilly. Liaisons Present: Mary Huening, Mary Lepper. Guests Present: Paul Wirtz, Charles Acosta

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approved Minutes of February 2, 2012.
- 3. Additions to\deletions from the meeting Several items from music were deleted. See the crossed off list below.
- 4. Chair's Report none.
- 5. Curricular Items
- a College of Arts and Sciences

History and Geography: HIS 522 (K: prereq)

Approved.

Music:

Music (C:) Music Performance: Jazz Studies Emphasis (C:) MUS 291W (K: descr)

MUS 323 (K: deletion, note this deletion is being done because a new course, MUS 323 had previously been approved without realizing that an existing course was using the same number). The following form Ms from Music were added to the agenda on 2/15/12. If the members do not have adequate time to look these over, we will pull them from this agenda. MUS 368 MUS 369 MUS 370 MUS 371 MUS 372 MUS 373 MUS 374 MUS 375 MUS 376 MUS 377 MUS 378 MUS 379 MUS 380 MUS 381 MUS 382 MUS 383 MUS 384 MUS 385 MUS 386 MUS 387 MUS 388 MUS 389 MUS 468 MUS 469 MUS 470 MUS 471 MUS 472 MUS 473 MUS 474 MUS 475 MUS 476 MUS 477 MUS 478 MUS 479 MUS 480 MUS 481 MUS 482 MUS 483 MUS 484 MUS 485 MUS 486 MUS 487 MUS 488 MUS 489 MUS 123 MUS 125 MUS 126 MUS 127 MUS 224 MUS 225 MUS 226 MUS 227 MUS 227 MUS 223 MUS 325 All items not crossed off were approved.

- b College of Business None
- c College of Education and Human Services

Counseling, Social Work, and Leadership: EDD 849 (K: grade to P/F) SWK 611 (K: descr) Approved

Kinesiology and Health: PHE 500 (K: prereq) Approved plus PHE 330 OKed for Fall 2012.

d - College of Health Professions

Allied Health: HSC 580 (H: syllabus) Health Science Program (C:) Approved

Advanced Nursing: <u>Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Certificate</u> (C :) <u>Adult Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Certificate - Advancement Track</u> (C :) <u>Approved</u>

Nursing: RN BSN (C:) NRP 316L (K: hours) NRP 401 (K: hours) Approved

- e College of Informatics None
- f General Education None
- g Other Programs None
- 6. Old Business Continued discussion of graduate curriculum committee, Richard Fox asked for volunteers to serve on an exploratory committee to form this new body.
- 7. New Business Mary Lepper presented CPE program proposals and presented the new CP approval process flowchart.

The UCC began a discussion of whether the area of concentration should be retained as an option for the graduation requirements. Questions arose for the registrar: What percentage of students graduate with the area of concentration? What percentage of students graduate with one of the other options <u>and</u> the area of concentration?

8. Adjournment